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Octob:r 10, 1984L 4

Dot,ket No. 50-322-

Mr. J. D. Leonard -
- Vice President - Nuclear

Long Island Lighting Company
175 East Old Country Road
Hicksville, New York 11801

,

Dear Mr. Leonard:

SUBJECT: .SH0REHAM NUCLEAR POWER' STATION - ACCEPTANCE' CRITERIA FOR-

'

ALTERNATIVE OFFSITE ASSISTANCE

In view of the recent Board decision and pending licensing action

concerning the Shoreham. Nuclear Power Station, it is necessary to

resolve the remaining safeguards issue. 1Accordingly,~ enclosed for.

your use as appropriate, are criteria for determining the acceptance

of alternative offsite responders.

Sincerely,

,

ABournia for
A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch #2
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc w/ enclosure:
See next page
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